

## Church building in New York City

Some historical fact of Trinity Church - The first Trinity Church was constructed in 1698, and was destroyed in the great New York City Fire of 1776. The second trinity Church was built in 1788 and torn down because of severe snows during the winter of 1838 – 1839.

The third and current Trinity Church, and the construction was started in 1839 and completed in 1846. The architectural style is Gothic Revival, and the structure was designed by Richard Upjohn, with features of Neo-Gothic flying buttresses, stained glass windows and vaulted ceilings. Its 86 metres spire and cross was the highest point in New York until 1890. On this year, the New York World Building has surpassed it.

It is located on Broadway Street in lower Manhattan, and opposite to Wall Street, the financial district in New York City. This Anglican Church is part of New York City history for more than 300 years. And it holds an important role in remembrance of the 9/11 event.











The Church of Covenant [above] has drawn passer-by to its small, and character in architectural style. It was designed by Cleveland Cady, a young New York architect who is best known for the original Metropolitan Opera House [1891] and the Museum of Natural. It is located on East 42<sup>nd</sup> St, New York City. Cady designed a chapel that was built close to 2nd Avenue, and opened in 1871. This Protestant Church structure was created with mixed architectural details of a quiet and exquisite taste of a simple country style.